



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.cityofnewbrunswick.org

Deputy Director J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Tuesday, June 29, 2021

Micheal Shanson / A. Rosario

Email: opra+request-24224-2b63761a@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 21.06-367

Dear Requestor:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated June 23, 2021 and received the same. Below are responses to your enumerated request:

1. Attached are the record(s) responsive to your request; specifically attendance sheets for all sworn officers on May 24, 2021.
2. There are no record(s) responsive to your request. The New Brunswick Police Department and its personnel did not maintain and/or utilize Body Worn Cameras (BWCs) on May 24, 2021, and more specifically, pertaining to any statements made by Aramus Rosario.
3. Your request for *“all recording that show the outside of public facility located on 25 Kirkpatrick building on date of May 24th, 2021”* is voluminous in nature and exempt from disclosure pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1(11 and 12). Surveillance/security recordings for a 24 hour period surrounding 25 Kirkpatrick Street (New Brunswick Police Headquarters, New Brunswick Municipal Court and the Middlesex County Prosecutor's Office) can provide information and/or procedures, that if viewed would jeopardize security of the building or create a risk to the safety of persons within. If you wish to narrow your request to a specific time-frame on May 24, 2021, please respond accordingly. My office will review your amended request and process the footage in accordance with the OPRA statute.

Thank you for your interest in this matter and if my office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Deputy Director J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney